| LDL00007RFS

ddddddddd

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

- LGIGORFREER

800208820908
Alc
Gl
GR




-

Rivera, Maribel

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Dear SirfMadam:

Please note Change of Address requests for our limited liability companies, as shown BELOW. For your
convenience, ATTACHED please find Sunbiz printouts for each of these entities. Please do not hesitate to call

Elizabeth Glasser [elizabeth.glasser@imagineschools.com]

Wednesday, June 29, 2011 4,39 PM

CorpAddressChange
LLC Change of Address

SUNBIZ printouts_ Imagine address changes.pdf

High

me if there are any questions regarding this request.
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Mailing Address remains as filed on Annual Report:

e TR,

T .
 Entity/Subjact Name - -+

> A ‘.r*{ hﬁ%‘fw\ o, RIS m,_.:?-“,
i e
PRINCIPAIf PLACENOF i

*BUSINESS

;MAILING ADDRESS wnll'- wﬁ“
»remaln 1379g‘N W. 4th s
39 Street;: Sulte 108, Sunrise.}
F

L 33325 Juabid deiien kil e

IMAGINE-BROWARD

COUNTY, LLC

(document 9001 Westview Drive, Coral
#L06000078915) Springs, FL. 33067
IMAGINE SCHOOL AT

SARASOTA,

LLC (document 6220 Mcintosh Road,
#L08000066224) Sarasota, FL 34238

IMAGINE-ST. LUCIE
COUNTY, LLC (document
#L06000078913)

4402 SW Yamada Drive,
Port St. Lucie, FL 34953

IMAGINE SCHOOL AT
WEST OSCEOLA,

LLC (document
#L.08000070352)

2850 Bill Beck Boulevard,
Kissimmee, FL 34744

Sincerely,
Elizabeth

Elizabeth R. Glasser

Corporate Compliance Specialist

Imagine Schoels, Inc.
1005 Morth Giebe Road
Suite 610

Arlington, VA 22201
MOBILE:

Fax Number:

The information contained in this transmission is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This message may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, attorney work product and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient {or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately
at 703-527-2600 and delete the original message from your email system and all copies thereof. Thank you.

703-399-4610
703-527-0038

13790 N.W., 4th Street, Suite
108, Sunrise, FL 33325
[not Coconut Grove as
noted on the filing
form]

13790 N.W. 4th Street, Suite
108, Sunrise, FL 33325
13790 N.W. 4th Street, Suite
108, Sunrise, FL 33325

13790 N.W. 4th Street, Suite
108, Sunrise, FL 33325
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